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AO Comment September 10, 2025: Confirmed with applicant that they would like to reduce their 
permitted beef finishers to 200 in this part 2. All other changes to animal numbers remains the
same as in the part 1 application.
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Allow sender  | Block sender |
Report

From: Rocklake Manager
To: Kailee Davis
Subject: RE: NRCB Application LA25066
Date: September 10, 2025 9:40:08 AM

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Yes, I agree to reduce the Finishers in Feedlot from 700 to 200 head on our permit for new Permit TX
Leonard , let me know u got message

From: Kailee Davis <kailee.davis@nrcb.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 9:15 AM
To: Rocklake 
Subject: NRCB Application LA25066

Hi Leonard,

After our conversation yesterday afternoon, I just wanted to confirm that you would like to
reduce the permitted beef finishers from 700 head to 200 head?

Thanks,
Kailee Davis
Approval Officer
Natural Resources Conservation Board
403-394-5313
This communication, including any attachments, is intended for the recipient to whom it is addressed, and
may contain confidential, personal, or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient of this
communication, please contact the sender immediately and do not copy, distribute, or take any action in
reliance on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be double-deleted or
destroyed without making a copy.
Classification: Protected A
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9/4/25, 10:58 AM 
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Rock Lake Hutterite Colony - Google Maps 

Rock Lake Hutterite Colony 
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https://www.Qooqle.com/maps/place/Rock+Lake+Hutterite+Colony/@49.6220451,-112.2751111, 737m/data=!3m1 ! 1 e3!4m6!3m5! 1s0x536c25db908fd8c7:0xdc10708aa2759648!8m2!3d49.6234758!4d-11... 1/7 

Application LA25066 Page 7 of 14



Application LA25066 Page 8 of 14



Application LA25066 Page 9 of 14



Application LA25066 Page 10 of 14



Application LA25066 Page 11 of 14



Application LA25066 Page 12 of 14



Application LA25066 Page 13 of 14



Application LA25066 Page 14 of 14




